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Project 2024-25-014 - Legends Drive Road Improvement Project

Buying Organization Horry County Government

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Existing Utilities

Will utilities companies be relocating any existing U/G lines prior to the NTP? If not, will the County pay

low bidder for the relocating of hydrant near 13+00 (behind Hampton Inn)? Also, will the gas company

need to relocate any of its existing line and/or valves to allow for widening? Will the County provide any

additional contract days should the relocation take place during the 120 day contract?

Answer: No

No.

No.

The county does not anticipate any utility relocations.

11/20/2024

Q2 Question: Traffic Loops at 501

Are all traffic loops for the light at 501 inside the SCDOT RoW? If not, are they part of this contract? If

loops are intended to extend back into the limits of this project will they be completed after completion of

this contract? Or should there be a line item to capture this scope of work?

Answer: Confirmed with SCDOT, this intersection detection is radar.

11/20/2024

Q3 Question: Night Restrictions

Will there be any time restrictions for this project?

Answer: Please see comments to project in the IFB.

11/20/2024
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